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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Gary NG Yian Tai <gary.ng@crawford.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 2:34 PM
To: 'assignments'
Subject: RE: Our Principal : Etiqa Insurance Pte Ltd -  ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC 2334 T  &   

FORKLIFT WD 4710 P ON  14 SEPTEMBER  2022 ALONG 94 TUAS SOUTH AVE 2, WEST 
POINT BIZHUB

Crawford ref : 1097198/G/GN 
 
 
Dear Mdm 
 
We refer to our discussion this afternoon and confirm that we are the Loss Adjusters appointed by Etiqa Insurance Pte 
Ltd to look into the above matter on a 'without prejudice' basis.  
 
This incident reportedly involved an accident between PC 2334T and a forklift. 
 
The vehicle repairs estimated are not known yet. 
 
On behalf of Etiqa Insurance Pte Ltd, kindly assist to arrange your motor surveyor to survey this vehicle PC 2334T.  
 
The vehicle is available for Pre-repair survey as follows : 

  
Name of Workshop 

  
  KUO LI AUTO WORKSHOP  
  

Address    Blk 5035 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 # 01-363 
     Singapore 569536 

  
Contact Person    9694 3328 – Alvin   

  
            
 
Please let us have your motor surveyor report with the invoice addressed to the following: -  
 
Etiqa Insurance Pte Ltd 
c/o  Crawford & Company International Pte Ltd  
6 Shenton Way  
#19-10 OUE Downtown 2  
Singapore 068809 
 
Please contact us if you have any queries.  
 

 
 
Regards, 
 
Gary Ng 
B.Sc(Hons), M.Sc, ACLA, ANZIIF (Snr Assoc), CIP 
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Director, Loss Adjusting Services 
 
M +65 8809 9498 
E   gary.ng@crawford.com.sg 
W www.crawco.com 
A  6 Shenton Way #19-10 OUE Downtown 2 Singapore 068809 
 

 
 
 

Crawford & Company 
Restoring and enhancing lives, businesses and communities 

 

Crawford responds to the coronavirus 
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